I. Welcome and Attendance: Executive Committee Members, Regular Members and Students (introductions as necessary).

Present	Committee Seat	Name
Present	President	Sarmed Shareef
Present	President-elect	Laura Hallett
Present	Past President	Renee Cowell
Present	Director	Carol Delfino
Present	Director	Joshua Maskrey
Absent	Treasurer	Maureen Kelly/ Paula Sweitzer
Present	Secretary	Frank Pokrywka
Present	Corresponding Secretary	Christy Kirsch
Absent	Member	Zane Frund
Present	Member	Matt Zock
Present	Member	Joseph Samuels
Present	Member	Carl Heinlein
Present	Member	Tom Blank
Present	SRU Student President	Nick Ravotti
Present	SRU Student President- Elect	Reece Leotta
Present	Past President	Lucinette Alverado
Present	Member	Steve McGough
Present	Member	Tim Beck (NIOSH)

- II. Approval of Meeting Agenda and July 2020 Minutes (approved by the President)
- III. Old Business:
  - A. Financial Update (See attached Treasurer's Report/Spreadsheet)
  - B. CD Account Our Certificate of Deposit at Mars Bank will mature on 4/1/2021. Its current balance is \$13,471.83, with an interest rate of 2.5% adding \$341.
  - C. Committee utilization and Local Section task delegation update Renee, Sarmed, Joshua and Christy
    - i. Star Chapter debrief- Josh and Christy reviewed the applicability of this organizational management platform, auto email and website maintenance but decided not to move forward at this time. Christy would continue to utilize Weeby and PayPal platforms for Section operations.
  - D. Catalyst utilization Josh reported that local section catalyst utilization was improving but still needs to grow. Suggestions were made to increase use by members.

- E. Congratulatory letters sent out to our Student sections (AIHA Scholarship Recipients)
  - i. Alina Schlichtkrull (Slippery Rock)
  - ii. Nicolas Ravotti (Slippery Rock)
- F. Mentoring Several local section members have offered to serve as mentors. Matt Zock had taken the lead on pursuing mentorship possibilities with our area Universities (SRU, IUP, WVU). Appears to be little interest at this time.
- G. SRU Student Section President Nick Ravotti graduating in Spring 2020. Newly elected president is Reece Leotta. Both thanked the Local Section for their support and look forward to continued interaction with AIHA. Through their recruitment efforts, and that of their faculty advisor Rona Smeak, SRU added 20 new members to their student section.
- H. In addition, SRU was included among the top 10 values for Environmental Health and Safety in the US.
- IV. New Business:
  - A. Several meeting attendees commented on the success of the Local Section virtual meetings held to this point and a few suggested continuing them even after the pandemic is over. Others expressed their desire to return to live meetings and suffering from "ZOOM fatigue". Most attendees preferred attended live meetings with the possibility of recording or continued live streaming events if possible.
  - B. Laura Hallett suggested we make both our Zoom and live meetings more engaging with the use of virtual tours, games, round table discussions and new technologies. Any and all suggestions on how to do this are welcome.
  - C. Proposal for retired CIHs in our local section providing probono consulting services to underserved companies in the area. (RMU update).-Raffie Sessa and Frank Pokrywka along with Tom Blank and Fran Sehn continue to meet with Yvonne Van Hatsma from RMU and proposed conducting a course at their campus on Safety and Health for non-profit organizations in a 10 County area (approx. 8500 Organizations). This was initiated prior to the COVID shutdown that forced everything to online webinars. We are anticipating assembling and presenting this course in the spring as soon as arrangements can be worked out. Eventually our goal was to expand this to additional courses on EH&S topics of interest along with possible site visits by local section members to perform preliminary safety and health audits to assist these underserved non-profit agencies
  - D. Carl Heinlein discussed the importance of ABIH point approval for LS meetings and suggested calling on National AIHA staff to present on Government Affairs during the Biden Administration and the possible appointment of the new OSHA Undersecretary from the Pittsburgh area.

- E. Request from Bill Bernhart for an AIHA Pgh. Chapter speaker for MASHA contacted Raffie Sessa last March about putting together a panel discussion on mentoring at 2020 MASHA conference in October that was cancelled due to COVID. Efforts to reschedule MASHA will resume in the spring.
- F. Anticipating that most Local Section meetings in 2021 will again be conducted virtually without venue, meal or travel costs, the executive committee is proposing a meeting fee of \$25 for current members and \$30 for non-members. As always student members and retirees logging in to meetings will be free. ZOOM will be the most common platform used.
- V. Committee updates:
  - A. CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP COMMITTEE Frank (secretary is chair) and Christy
    - <u>Corporate Sponsors</u> Thank you to our 13 sponsors who have renewed see list on our website. including 2 new ones Amazon, and Giangarlo Scientific. As in the past corporate sponsor dues are \$200, which includes 2 local section memberships, adds in our newsletter and continued mention on our WEB site pages.
  - B. NOMINATING COMMITTEE Renee (past president is chair)
    - No nominations for AIHA fellows this year nominations were due Dec.
       31. Members are encouraged self-nominate or to nominate someone worthy of this honor having 15 years continuous AIHA national membership and extensive National AIHA service.
      - 1. Executive committee nomination plans for this year? Each member of the executive is again asked to contact a member and encourage them to run for one of the open positions. President-elect?
      - 2. Director?
      - 3. Secretary?

#### C. PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE – Laura Hallett (chair)

- Science Fair the 2020 Science Fair was cancelled Maureen Kelly and Laura Hallett will be notified about our participation in the 2021 Virtual Fair. Volunteers to judge the fair are being recruited. Please sign up to be a judge by the January deadline. Student project abstracts will be posted online one day before the judging is to take place. Check the website for details.
- ii. ASSP collaboration (Renee) No news to report

#### D. AUDIT COMMITTEE – Maureen Kelly /Paula Sweitzer (chair)

i. Schedule and results? Maureen will present our financial figures to Paula who will complete our audit and report by the summer business meeting.

#### E. NEWSLETTER COMMITTEE – Christy (chair)

- i. Four issues are published per year (Spring, Summer, Fall and Winter). Past issues of newsletters are available on the website newsletter page.
- ii. The next newsletter is due out in December 2020.
- iii. Our current advertisers include: RJ Lee Group, US Micro Solutions, and SKC Inc.
- iv. A letter from the LS President, articles, and meeting reviews have been provided for each, but always looking for volunteers to provide IH technical content or other local section stories / updates.
- v. Members are also encouraged to use Catalyst to start discussions, share information, articles, events etc. Instructions on how to use Catalyst have been provided, are on the Pgh. AIHA Website, and also linked as a library document on Catalyst.

#### F. WEBSITE UPDATE (Christy)- Our website will remain as is.

- i. Continue with website hosted by Weebly. Registered domain name pittsburghaiha.org was renewed April 2020.
- ii. Annual cost of \$150 for domain/website, \$45 for email, maintained and managed by Christy.

#### G. MEMBERSHIP UPDATE (Christy)

- i. Currently the Local Section has 240 members including 30 retired members and 57 Student members from Slippery Rock University Student Section, IUP, West Virginia University, Carnegie Mellon, and University of Pittsburgh.
- Membership renewal for 2021 began in October 2020 for National AIHA members – 29 new members have joined since January 2020 mostly via the National AIHA renewal page. Local section dues reports are available to the LS Treasurer through Catalyst Profile and updated at the end of each month.
- iii. Pittsburgh AIHA Members who are NOT National AIHA Members must pay their dues through Pittsburgh AIHA, either online / PayPal, or payment by mail. Dues renewal notices / reminders were sent in the fall, with Renewal Deadline of January 1, 2021.
- iv. Pittsburgh AIHA Membership remains \$25 for regular members, Student and Retired members are free.

- v. Membership benefits include e-learning subscription, Catalyst account, and member rates at LS events.
- H. PROGRAMS COMMITTEE Laura Hallett (president-elect is chair)
  - i. There was more use of E-Learning Subscription this year with 5 of 5 webinars chosen (listed below) and distributed via email link from Colleen Manning and Sarmed Shareef.
    - 1. An Introduction to Big Data and Data Analytics
    - 2. Asbestos and Nanoparticles: Using Benchmark Dose Methodology for Risk Assessment
    - 3. The Ear Poisons: An Introduction to Ototoxicants
    - 4. Heat Stress: Assessment and Control
    - 5. Ethics in Risk Management
  - The deadline for completing and receiving credit for the 2020 e-learning courses is January 31, 2021. Take advantage of this great learning opportunity. Check your Online Classroom on the AIHA site for details or for resolving connectivity issues.
  - iii. Another ethics e-learning program is proposed for next year's subscription and the new selection of courses for 2021 will be announced in January.
  - iv. Meeting Summary for June 2020 December 2020 is presented below See attached report for details.

Date	Time	Location	Title	CM Hours
July 29, 20	10:00-12:00	Virtual Zoom	Local Section Business Meeting	N/A
August 26, 2020	10:00-12:00	Virtual Zoom	Returning to Work During the COVID-19 Pandemic	2 hrs.
Sept. 29, 2020	12:00-1:30	Virtual Zoom	Dermal Sampling Solutions	1.5 hrs.
Oct. 21, 2020	11:00-1:00	Virtual Zoom	Low Level VOC Detection with Draeger X-PID 8500	2 hrs.
Dec 16, 2020	10-11:30	Virtual Zoom	Pittsburgh AIHA Winter Business Meeting	N/A

- v. It is understood that a member coordinator is needed for planning each event. Use the <u>Pittsburgh Local Section AIHA Event Planning Guide</u>. The coordinators responsibility will include the following;
  - 1. Complete the Planning Guide and e-mail to president –elect for approval.
  - 2. After approval, Post to the Website and arrange for additional advertisement with other interested organizations
  - 3. Coordinate with speaker to establish date and venue, meal, gifts etc.
  - 4. Track member registration and remain in touch with speaker to confirm dates and member attendance.
- vi. Proposed/Tentative Meeting Schedule for 2021
  - 1. January 2021 OPEN
  - 2. February 2021- OPEN
  - 3. March 2021 President's luncheon (need to contact AIHA president now to invite)
  - 4. April 2021 Cardno ChemRisk (Laura Hallett et.al.) EH&S Jeopardy (tentative)
  - 5. May 2021 recommended event: AIHCE 2021 Virtual
  - 6. June 2021-Open
- vii. Possible topics for future meetings
  - 1. COVID-19 Lessons Learned for IH Management and Epidemiology, (Cardno ChemRisk to coordinate)
  - 2. Steve McGuff offered an MSA sponsored webinar on the new reusable NIOSH approved half mask respirator without an excellation valve for COVID protection.
  - 3. Tom Blank offered to present a virtual webinar on resume prep, and job search techniques for students and others. Possibly for MASHE conference.
  - 4. MSA Tour of Murrysville facility/Cranberry Township Zane offered to help.
  - 5. RJ Lee Group- (Rick willing to host a meeting and presentation (Renee to coordinate)
  - 6. Ethics- (Matt Zock to coordinate)
  - 7. Alcosan Tour (Dennis to coordinate)
  - 8. Health Hazards in Construction Del Kubeldis, Amerisafe Group Renee to coordinate with Del)

#### Treasurer's Report for the Executive Committee Meeting Wednesday, December 16, 2020

1. Paula Sweitzer conducted and finalized the internal audit on August 6, 2020. No deficiencies were found, and an official Auditor's Verification letter was received.

2. A \$1,000 check was sent to AIHF on December 2, 2020, for the AIHA Local Section Scholarship.

3. Because of the Pandemic, the Carnegie Science Fair was cancelled last year, and our sponsorship money has been carried over. This year's Fair will take place **virtually**. Judging will take place via video conferencing on Wednesday, March 24 and the Awards Ceremony will be livestreamed on Thursday, March 25. No students or judges will be on-site at Carnegie Science Center. With the new virtual format, students will be able to enjoy additional programming on March 24 — including career conversations, interviews with STEM professionals, and engaging science videos — when they are not presenting to judges. Going virtual also makes the Fair more accessible to schools and students who traditionally may not have been able to participate in the competition due to travel constraints. Once more information is received, I'll be sure to pass it along to the Committee.

4. As of November 30, 2020, we've generated \$2,175.00 in revenue and \$681.50 in expenses, **giving us a bank balance of \$7,962.60.** Here's the breakdown:

#### 2020-2021 REVENUE -- \$2,175.00

\$925.00 - Member Dues
\$1,050.00 - Meeting Revenue
\$200.00 - Corporate Sponsorship
\$0.00 - Advertising
\$0.00 - Misc. Income

#### 2020-2021 EXPENSES -- \$681.50

\$0.00 – Meeting Expenses
\$630.00 – Secretary Services
\$51.50 – PayPal Charges
\$0.00 – Misc. Expenses

#### 2020 FY TOTAL REVENUE -- \$8,975.00

\$2,650.00 - Member Dues
\$3,205.00 - Meeting Revenue
\$2,500.00 - Corporate Sponsorship
\$0.00 - Advertising
\$0.00 - Misc. Income

#### 2020 FY TOTAL EXPENSES -- \$10,317.33

\$2,507.49 – Meeting Expenses
\$4,470.00 – Secretary Services
\$216.75 – PayPal Charges
\$3,123.09 – Misc. Expenses

As compared to last year at this time, our revenue decreased by \$135.00, and our expenses decreased by \$2,305.67. The breakdown is as follows:

#### 2019-2020 REVENUE (As of Nov. 30, 2019) -- \$2,310.00

\$200.00 - Member Dues
\$1,810.00 - Meeting Revenue
\$30.00 - Corporate Sponsorship
\$0.00 - Advertising
\$0.00 - Misc. Income

**2019-2020 EXPENSES (As of Nov. 30, 2019)** -- \$2,987.17

\$1,676.10 – Meeting Expenses
\$990.00 – Secretary Services
\$71.07 – PayPal Charges
\$250.00 – Misc. Expenses

5. Our Certificate of Deposit will mature on April 1, 2021. Its current balance is \$13,467.18. The new interest rate is 2.50%, with an annual percentage yield of \$2.53%.

					INCOM E			EXPENSES							
Date	Check/Mod e of Transactio n	Description	Amount	Member Dues	Meeting Revenues	Corp. Spon.	Adver.	Misc. Income	Meeting Expense	Mail	Printing	Secretary Services	PayPal Charges	Misc. Expense	Balance
															\$6,469.10
07/15/20	Ext Deposit	AIHA	\$75.00	\$75.00											\$6,544.10
08/13/20	Ext Deposit	PayPal	\$191.76	\$175.00	\$25.00								\$8.24		\$6,735.86
09/14/20	Ext Deposit	PayPal	\$287.64		\$300.00								\$12.36		\$7,023.50
10/05/20	Mobile Dep	Mobile Capture	\$200.00			\$200.00									
09/14/20	1451	C. Kirsch (Inv# 09122001)	\$630.00									\$630.00			
10/07/20	Ext Deposit	AIHA	\$50.00	\$50.00											
10/14/20	Ext Deposit	PayPal	\$527.34		\$550.00								\$22.66		\$7,170.84
11/02/20		PayPal	\$166.76		\$175.00								\$8.24		
11/18/20	Ext Deposit	AIHA	\$625.00	\$625.00											\$7,962.60
				\$925.00	\$1,050.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$630.00	\$51.50	\$0.00	\$7,962.60

# Minutes for December 16, 2020 Summer Business Meeting of the AIHA Pittsburgh Local Section - 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. via ZOOM

Date	Meeting Expenses	Secretary Services			Misc. Expenses			Totals
8/13/2020			\$8.	24			eting penses	\$0.00
9/14/2020			\$12	.36			cretary rvices	\$630.00
9/14/2020		\$630.00				Pa	yPal Charges	\$51.50
10/14/2020			\$22	.66		Mis	sc. Expenses	\$0.00
11/2/2020			\$8.	24				
TOTALS:	\$0.00	\$630.00	\$51	.50	\$0.00	Тс	otal Expenses:	\$681.50
Date	Member Dues	Meeting Revenue	Corp. Sponsor	Adv.	Misc. Income			
7/15/2020	\$75.00							
8/13/2020	\$175.00							
8/13/2020		\$25.00						
9/14/2020		\$300.00						
10/5/2020			\$200.00					
10/7/2020	\$50.00							Totals
10/14/2020		\$550.00					Member Dues	\$925.00
11/2/2020		\$175.00					Mtg. Revenues	\$1,050.00
11/18/2020	\$625.00						Corp. Sponsor	\$200.00
TOTALS:	\$925.00	\$1,050.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		Advertising	\$0.00
							Misc. Income	\$0.00

# Pittsburgh AIHA Member List -- December 15, 2020

Last	First	Organization Name
Albamonti	Kelly	Westinghouse Electric Company LLC
Alhassan	Muayad	West Virginia University
Alobireed	Abdul	University of Pittsburgh
Alvarado	Lucinette	SKC Inc.
Ambrisco	Zachary	FedEx Ground
Anderson	Loren	RETIRED
Arch	Gordon	Slippery Rock University
Ashman	Gregory	Professional Training Associates, Inc.
Baber	Michelle	FirstEnergy Corporation
Badger	Deanna	Cardno ChemRisk
Baft	Robert	
Baker	Valerie	Arconic, Inc.

Total

Income:

\$2,175.00

Balint	Lawrence	Erie Insurance Group
Balya	Dennis	
Balya	Judith	
Barilaro	Benjamin	Slippery Rock University
Bartlett	Donna	PPG Industries, Inc.
Beck	Timothy	NIOSH
Bell	John	Watco Companies, LLC
Bender	George	GHB Consulting Services LLC
Bernabo	Margot	
Bernhart	William	OSHA Doctor, Inc.
Bertig	Darrick	FirstEnergy Corporation
Blank	Thomas	BWXT
Boehmer	William	
Brauch	Robert	
Brown	Jessica	Eaton
Brown	Sidney	Slippery Rock University Student
Cantor	Cole	Slippery Rock University
Carfagna	Patrick	
Carnes	Crystal	Slippery Rock University
Carter	John	
Cauda	Emanuele	CDC
Chesonis	Robert	
Christie	Cody	Slippery Rock University
Ci	Hui	West Virginia University
Cocchi	Dana	BWSR
Collins	Dennis	SKC Inc.
Conlon	Pat	Udelhoven Companies
Connors	Mary Beth	FlatIron-Wellsburg Bridge Proj
Conrad	Edward	
Cowell	Renee	Energy Transfer Partners
Coyne	Linda	SKC Inc.
Creely	Charles	LEC Solutions, LLC
Cronin	Daniel	
Cummings	Barbara	AM Health & Safety, Inc.
Cuscino	David	Slippery Rock University
D'Alessandro	MaryAnn	NIOSH/CDC
Danchik	Richard	
Davis	Dan	Skelly and Loy, Inc.
Davis	Kenneth	West Virginia University

Delfino	Carol	SE Technologies, LLC
DeLong	C. Thomas	CT DeLong, CIH
Dennis	Matt	Premier Safety & Service, Inc.
DeRosa	Jerry	Tug Hill Operating, LLC
DeStefano	Charles	Slippery Rock University
Dharmarajan	Venkatram	AM Health & Safety
Dierdorf	Jeffery	EdgeMarc Energy
Dishong	Derek	American Airlines
Dixon-Ernst	Christine	Otogienex, LLC
Dobrushin	Irwin	
Donnellan	Marcella	Pennsylvania Chemicals
Dowis	Doug	SKC Inc.
Ecoff	Scott	Covestro, LLC
Eizenhafer	John	Giangarlo Scientific Co., Inc.
Elbel	Fred	BMPC Bettis Laboratory
Ewert	Donald	RJ Lee Group, Inc.
Feeley	Timothy	Covestro, LLC
Ferguson	Justine	Slippery Rock University
Ferrara	Joni	Kop-Coat, Inc.
Flanagan	Dan	Port Authority of Allegheny County
Flatt	Ryon	Slippery Rock University
Fobes	Caitlin	Colden Corporation
Francis	Mark	
Frund	Zane	MSA Safety
Galizia	Dave	NIOSH/CDC
Gaydos	Natalie	PPG Industries, Inc.
George	John	Slippery Rock University
Giangarlo	Vince	Giangarlo Scientific Co., Inc.
Gieder	John	PRO-AM Safety, Inc.
Goodman-Klein	Betty	
Goyda	Christina	
Grady	Madeline	Slippery Rock University
Griffith	Chris	University of Pgh. Medical Center
Grumley	Mike	FedEx Ground
Haight	Joel	University of Pittsburgh
Hallett	Laura	Cardno ChemRisk
Haushalter	Robert	Duquesne University
Hayduk	Larry	Hayduk Engineering
Heckman	Devin	Slippery Rock University

Heilbrunn	Arianna	University of Pittsburgh
Heinlein	Carl	American Contractors Insurance Group
Hemp	Robert	BWX Technologies
Herbinko	Makenzie	Slippery Rock University
Hettich	Valerie	
Hewett	Paul	Exposure Assessment Solutions, Inc.
Hoff	MaryAnn	PPG Industries, Inc.
Hoover	Mark	CDC/NIOSH
Hornsby-Myers	Jennifer	NIOSH
Houseman	Warren	ENTACT, LLC
Hughes	Joseph	IAQ Training Institute, LLC
Jendesky	Tom	FedEx Gound
Jennings	Regi	Arconic
Jonas	Stephen	Slippery Rock University
Jones	Steven	Slippery Rock University
Junk	Brittany	Slippery Rock University
Kane	Brad	Slippery Rock University
Kapp	Jennifer	PPG Industries, Inc.
Karlovich	Brian	Covestro, LLC
Keller	Lawrence	LW Keller and Associates LLC
Kelly	Dennis	
Kelly	Maureen	Transitional Services, Inc.
Kickel	George	
King	Mackenzie	Slippery Rock University Student
Kirsch	Timothy	Robert Morris University
Kirsch	Christy	SE Technologies, LLC
Kiska	Deanna	U.S. Micro-Solutions, Inc.
Klingensmith	Noah	Slippery Rock University
Koger	Jonathan	FedEx Ground
Kopar	Michael	Intertek PSI
Kotsko	Nancy	
Krivan	Andrew	IUP Student - FedEx Ground Intern
Kubeldis	Delwyn	Amerisafe Consulting & Safety Services
Kuchnicki	Joe	Performance Environmental Services, Inc.
Kuhlman	Cynthia	SKC Inc.
Landgraf	Ashlyn	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Lawal	Taoreed	West Virginia University Student
Layman	Herb	U.S. Micro-Solutions, Inc.
Leotta	Reece	Slippery Rock University

Lewis	Kyle	Slippery Rock University
Liang	Stanford	Tetra Tech
Manley	Elizabeth	Slippery Rock University
Manna	Matt	Callery, LLC
Maraffi	Ryan	Slippery Rock University
Marcoz	Olivia	Slippery Rock University
Maskrey	Joshua	Cardno ChemRisk
Mason	Rick	Meadville Forging Company
McCaffrey	Mike	HETI Services
McCarty	Don	Repsol Oil & Gas USA LLC
McElhinny	Michael	Colden Corporation
McGough	Steve	Premier Safety & Service, Inc.
McPherson	Bradley	FirstEnergy
Mihalcin	Darla	Giangarlo Scientific Co., Inc.
Mitchell	Adam	Koppers
Mitcheson	Dane	Amerisafe Consulting & Safety Services
Momyer	Barry	AM Health & Safety, Inc.
Moran	Becky	U.S. Micro-Solutions, Inc.
Moroney	John	
Morris	Damon	Slippery Rock University
Myschisin	Michael	Slippery Rock University
Nachreiner	Chuck	SKC Inc.
Neill	Brian	L. Robert Kimball & Associates, Inc.
Nelis	Shane	Slippery Rock University
Nicastro	William	Professional Service Industries, Inc.
Nicholson	Thomas	
Nocco	Bob	Technical Team Leader
Northrop	Erica	Slippery Rock University
Oleszewski	Jan	US Dept. of Labor-OSHA
Pajak	Tad	QBE North America
Panko	Julie	ToxStrategies
Paschold	Helmut	IUP Safety Sciences
Perriello	Mark	Leader Environmental
Pokrywka	Frank	KTA-Tator, Inc.
Priyadarshini	Shalini	Carnegie Mellon University
Pursley	Shaun	Slippery Rock University
Quinn	Bernie	
Radomski	Ryan	Hatch
Ravotti	Nicholas	Slippery Rock University

Rex	Austin	Slippery Rock University
Rickabaugh	Keith	RJ Lee Group, Inc.
Riddle	Hunter	Slippery Rock University Student
Rowlett	James	
Rubino	Robert	
Ruhl	Nathaniel	Skelly and Loy, Inc.
Samuels	Joseph	E.S.&H. Solutions
Sawor	Erin	Slippery Rock University Student
Sayles	Catherine	Covestro, LLC
Schaper	Kenneth	
Schlichtkrull	Alina	Slippery Rock University Student
Schnell	Норе	Slippery Rock University
Seal	Andrew	
Seiler	Tammy	Allegheny Global Environmental Inc.
Sersevic	Bernard	Bettis Power Laboratory
Sessa	Raffie	RCS Health & Safety Consulting, LLC
Shafer	David	Thiel College
Shaffer	Nathan	
Shareef	Sarmed	University of Pittsburgh
Shea	Meaghan	
Silk	Jennifer	
Slinkard	Michael	CIH Services, Inc.
Slinkard	Richard	CIH Services, Inc.
Slinkard	Michele	CIH Services, Inc.
Slosnerick	James	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company
Smeak	Rona	Slippery Rock University
Smith	William	Retired - SRU
Smith	Michelle	Slippery Rock University
Smith	Adam	Slippery Rock University
Soule	Robert	Indiana Univ. of Pennsylvania
Sproull	Stephen	Mott MacDonald
Stewart	William	W.A. Analytical
Stiller	Liesa	Bechtel Oil, Gas and Chemicals
Stockton	Steve	
Stuber	Edward	SGS Galson
Sunderlin	Shawn	Repsol Oil & Gas USA
Sweitzer	Paula	Duquesne University
Swintek	Michael	Eastern Alliance Insurance Group
Sworden	Aaron	

Pittsburgh AIHA Member List	December 15, 2020
-----------------------------	-------------------

Teeter	Ashton	Slippery Rock University
Teich	Mark	
Templeman	David	CBS Corporation
Tetemanza	Natalie	Slippery Rock University
Thomas	Michael	Slippery Rock University
Thornton	Stephanie	University of Pittsburgh
Tipton	Leah	KTA Tator, Inc.
Totoni	Samantha	University of Pittsburgh
Ungvarsky	Jennifer	LANXESS Corporation
Valvo	Lindsay	Slippery Rock University
Veltri	Anthony	Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC
Voltz	Tim	Intertek- PSI
Wachter	Jan	Indiana University of Pennsylvania
Warburton	Richard	
Watkins	Adrianne	Montrose Environmental
Weichsel	William	Marathon Petroleum
Werth	Reid	Slippery Rock University
Wesley	Christopher	Colden Corporation
Weyel	Dietrich	Occupational Health Consultants, Inc.
Wheeler	Robert	Industrial Env. Health Consultants, Ltd.
Wilde	Summer	Slippery Rock University
Williams	Rachel	Medgate
Williams	Michael	Slippery Rock University
Wilson	Donna	IH Resources
Winkle	Daniel	AGX Incorporated
Wolf	Zane	Slippery Rock University
Woodside	Hayley	Indiana Univ. of Pennsylvania
Wu	Bingbing	NIOSH
Wyluda	John	
Ziegler	Paul	
Zielinski	Lance	Sonneborn
Zock	Matt	Amazon
Zupanovich	Alex	AM Health & Safety